

**EAST AYTON PARISH COUNCIL**  
**ORDINARY MEETING HELD 13 AUGUST 2013**

**Present:**

Cllr Phillips (Vice-Chairman), Cllrs Suggitt, Peacock and Tomlinson.

Also Present:

Dawn Naylor (Clerk)

Mr Ian Cooke (Environment Agency)

Cllr D Jeffels

**NOTICE OF MEETING – Public Notice of the meeting has been given in accordance with  
Schedule 12, Para 10(2) of the Local Government Act 1972**

**APOLOGIES**

Cllr T Colling, Cllr Oakden, Cllr Beal.

**RESOLVED : That the above apologies be noted. 130/13**

**DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST**

**RESOLVED: That no declarations were received. 131/13**

**MINUTES**

**RESOLVED: That the Ordinary Minutes of 11 June and the Planning Minutes of 3 July 2013 were hereby approved as a true and correct record of the proceedings thereat. 132/13**

**MATTERS ARISING FROM THE MINUTES**

Derwent Green Ditches

Members agreed that Mr Roger Burnett (Co-Ordinator, Payback Team) would be asked if his team would be willing to undertake the works on Derwent Green in order to help alleviate the drainage issue as a first course of action and if he could take on this work to liaise with Mr Andy Crossley (SBC) who had agreed to assist the parish council with advice.

**RESOLVED : That that the above decision be agreed. 133/13**

**RIVER DERWENT**

Mr Cooke (Environment Agency) attended the meeting to discuss the condition of the River Derwent in East Ayton. Mr Cooke advised that he has visited the area with Cllr Colling (Chairman) recently and he will arrange for a meeting to be held with his colleagues to agree/discuss the possible options. Mr Cooke advised that he has limited funding left for this year but may be able to target specific areas. Mr Cooke will update the parish council when a decision has been made.

**RESOLVED: That the above report be noted. 134/13**

**VILLAGE TREES**

It was agreed that a tree safety survey would be undertaken on trees on parish land. Any issues will be brought back to the attention of council.

**RESOLVED: That the above decision be noted. 135/13**

**BEST KEPT GARDEN COMPETITION**

Members agreed the following garden competition results:

1<sup>st</sup> Place – 2 Castlegate

2<sup>nd</sup> Place – 33 Meadow Drive

3<sup>rd</sup> Place – 4 Carr Lane

Commended – 3 Racecourse Road

It was agreed that the residents would be contacted and asked to the next parish council meeting to receive their certificates which Cllr Oakden will arrange.

**RESOLVED: That the above information be noted. 136/13**

**POLICE REPORT**

The Police report had been previously circulated to Members.

**RESOLVED : That the above report be noted. 137/13**

**PUBLIC COMMENTS**

No members of the public were present.

**RESOLVED : That the above information be noted. 138/13**

**NORTH YORKSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL/SCARBOROUGH BOROUGH COUNCIL**

Cllr Jeffels

Cllr Jeffels gave a report on NYCC and SBC matters.

**RESOLVED: That the above report be noted. 139/13**

Cheques

**RESOLVED: That cheques be signed in accordance to the schedule submitted to the meeting and amounting to £5,574.19 140/13**

Quotation – Pinfold Sign

**RESOLVED : That a quotation from Blue Raptor be agreed at a cost of £59 + VAT. 141/13**

Pay Award

**RESOLVED : That a 1% pay rise had been agreed by NALC and backdated from 1 April 2013. 142/13**

**REPORTS FROM COUNCILLORS ON OUTSIDE ORGANISATIONS**

Reports were received from the following members:

Cllr Phillips – CAP & Jubilee Committee

Cllr Suggitt - Derwent Valley BRIDGE

Cllr Peacock – Patient Participation

Cllr Colling – Derwent Valley Children’s Centre, Coastal Locality Early Years Steering Group, Youth Club (written report previously circulated).

**RESOLVED : That the above reports be accepted. 143/13**

Derwent Valley Children’s Centre

As Cllr Colling had to step down from the above group, Cllr Peacock agreed to be the new Parish Council representative.

**RESOLVED : That the above information be noted. 144/13**

**Signed: .....**

**Date: .....**